From: Adrian Barnett

To: Justine Stansen

Subject: Fwd: CML chronic myeloid leukaemia
Date: Wednesday, 2 September 2015 4:04:25 PM

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

>

From: Adrian Barnett
Date: 1 July 2015 11:17:42 GMT+10

To: Wendy Farmer m
Subject: RE: CML chronic myeloid leukaemia
Hi Wendy

That's terrible news.

I would try this group, they look ideally placed to help:
http://www.coeh.monash.org/ausfireftr.html

You could also try Prof Lin Fritschi
http://healthsciences.curtin.edu.au/teaching/soph_people_list.cfm/Lin.Fritschi,

she has done work on leukaemia.

Regards,

Adrian

From: Wendy FarmerW
Sent: Tuesday, 30 June :

To: Adrian Barnett

Subject: CML chronic myeloid leukaemia

Hi Adrian,

| hope this finds you well, as you probably know by now the Hazelwood Mine
Fire Inquiry has been reopened & that has a lot to do with your data that we
had sent to the Inquiry & the pressure we have put on the Victorian
Government.

| just wanted to ask you a question, if you can help or can direct it to someone
who may know. A firefighter who worked on the face of the Hazelwood Mine
Fire, the first few days of the fire without proper protection has been really
sick, he has just been diagnosed with CML, chronic myeloid leukaemia. He is
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wondering if this could have been caused by the Hazelwood Fire & what they
were breathing. He claims that the levels of pollutions ect that they were reading
in the mine even on the first days were off the charts but had to continue to work
as they had to save the states power at all costs.

| would really appreciate your assistance on this as he is really
concerned & believes it was caused from the fire, he was healthy
before this fire.

Regards

Wendy





